
 

 

ABABABAB    
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES 
 

MONDAY 1 SEPTEMBER 2014 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declaration of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 7 July 2014 
 

3 - 6 

4. Housing in Rural Communities 
 

7 - 10 

5. Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 

11 - 26 

6. Work Programme 
 

27 - 30 

7. Date of the next Meeting 
 

 

 Monday 20 October 2014. 
 

 

 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Dania Castagliuolo on 01733 452347 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: J Stokes (Chair), R Brown (Vice Chairman), D Sanders, E Murphy, D Harrington, 
J Okonkowski and J R Fox 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: J Johnson, S Lane, B Rush and A Miners 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Dania Castagliuolo on telephone: 
01733 452347 or by email – dania.castagliuolo@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



 

AB 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES  

HELD IN THE 
BOURGES & VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH 

ON 7 JULY 2014 
 

Present: 
 

Councillors Stokes, Brown, Okonkowski, sanders, Harrington, J fox and 
Johnson 
 

Officers in 
Attendance: 

 
Wendi Ogle-Welbourn 
Karen S Dunleavy 
 

 
Director for Communities 
Governance Officer 
 
 

   
1. Apologies for Absence  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Murphy.  Councillor Johnson was in 
attendance as substitute. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
  

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meetings Held on 1 April 2014 
 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 1 April 2014, were approved as an accurate record.  
 

4. Review of 2013-14  
  

The report was introduced by the Governance Officer on the work undertaken during by the 
Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities in 2013 – 2014.  Members of the Commission 
were invited to review, comment and make any recommendation on future monitoring to be 
undertaken in the Municipal Year 2014 – 2015. 
 
The Director for Communities advised Members that an update on the Impact of the Welfare 
Reform for Rural Areas, as discussed at Scrutiny in a Day would be presented to the 
Commission later in the year. 
 
There were no recommendations raised for future monitoring. 
 

5. Work Programme 2014 - 2015  
  

The Director for Communities introduced a report on the Work Programme for 2014 - 2015, 
which had suggested items for consideration by the Commission. 
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
Members considered the Commission’s Work Programme for 2014 - 15 and agreed to the 
following items for inclusion: 
 

3



 

(i) To scrutinise the effectiveness of the Council’s Housing Strategy, social housing 
allocations policy and relevant planning policies with a view to enabling young 
people and families to remain living in the rural community; 

(ii) To scrutinise the availability of digital resources in rural areas to ensure that 
communities were not digitally excluded; 

(iii) To scrutinise the effects that rural isolation and loneliness had on older people, taking 
into account  the impacts of welfare reform, including the ability to access advice and 
information; 

(iv) To scrutinise the impact of welfare reform on young people in rural locations, 
including their more limited access to services; 

(v) To scrutinise the sustainability of Parish Councils – suggested in order that the 
Council and PCC partners were cognisant of the pressures faced by Parish Councils 
and that the Council was doing all it could to ensure their long term viability and 
sustainability; 

(vi) To scrutinise the role of Parish Councils and rural community organisations and their 
contribution to the social capital of Peterborough, with a view to ensuring the Council 
maximise the opportunities available to them where appropriate; 

(vii) To scrutinise the impact of crime and disorder in rural areas, and the measures, 
policies and actions in place to minimise crime and fear of crime; 

(viii) To scrutinise the effectiveness of Council services, external agencies, mechanisms 
and processes involved in delivering services to rural communities, including: 

• Amey; 

• Vivacity; 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary; 

• British Transport Police; 

• Primary, secondary and adult education providers; 

• Voluntary sector agencies; 

• Social housing providers; 

• Council Planning services; 

• Council Highways services; and 

• Public transport providers. 
 
Members also highlighted particular areas of interest to be included within each respective 
report: 
  

• Vulnerability of school children aged 16 – 18 and the reasons behind truancy; the 
support being provided to those children Support being provided to Parish Councils 
by the City Council following grant funding cuts;  

• Exploration of the opportunity for Parish Councils to volunteer for PCSO roles with the 
support of the Police and City Council - Community Safety Team to compile a report 
and provide details of the Police Officer contacts; 

• Social housing - opportunities in rural areas for families with village connections 
detailing the priority criteria; 

• A visit from the Police Crime Commissioner on specific items in relation to the 
provision  for Rural areas on: 

o The utilisation of redundant Police properties; 
o Police resources; and  
o Response call out times.  

• Medium Term Financial Plan – Support for social vulnerabilities for rural areas 
compared to urban areas; and 

• Impact on patient appointment attendance following the recent transport cuts – 
Clinical Commissioning Group. 

 
7. Forward Plan of Key Decisions  

 

4



 

The Commission received the latest version of the Council’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions, 
which contained key decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Members would make during the course of the forthcoming month.  
Members were invited to comment on the Plan and, where appropriate, identify any relevant 
areas for inclusion in the Commission’s work programme.  
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the latest version of the Council’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions and 
requested further information on the following: 
 

• The vision for older people; and 

• Strategy for people with dementia and their carers – briefing note to outline support 
on the provision for rural areas. 

 
8. Date of the Next Meeting 

 
The next meeting was scheduled for Monday, 1 September 2014. 
 
 
 
     The meeting began at 7.00pm and ended at 7.50pm                   
   
               CHAIRMAN 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 

01 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Housing and Strategic Planning Manager  
 
Contact Officer(s) – Anne Keogh 
Contact Details – 863815 
 

HOUSING IN RURAL COMMUNITIES 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 To provide the Commission with information on the Council’s Housing Strategy and Social 

Housing Allocations Policy to enable the Commission to consider how these may enable young 
individuals and families to remain living in the rural community.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 For the Commission to consider and scrutinise the information presented in this report, and to 
make recommendations or suggestions to officers with a view to enabling young individuals and 
families to remain living in the rural community. 
 

3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

3.1 Providing affordable, warm, safe and secure housing is the cornerstone of a strong society, and 
so the policies and services described within this report are fundamental to the success of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy.  
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 

4.1 At the last meeting of the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities on 7 July 2014, Members 
agreed that they would like the following item to be brought to a future meeting: 
 

• To scrutinise the effectiveness of the Council’s Housing Strategy, Social Housing 
Allocations Policy and relevant planning with a view to enabling young families to remain 
living in the rural community. 
 

5. 
 
5.1 
 
5.1.
1 

KEY ISSUES 
 
The Housing Strategy 
 
The Peterborough Housing Strategy sets out a commitment to ensuring the sustainability of rural 
communities. At the time when the Housing Strategy was adopted in February 2012, the 
Council’s adopted rural housing strategy had a stated term of 2010-2013.  The Housing Strategy 
refers to this document and specifically to the priority of addressing a lack of affordable housing 
specifically built and designed to meet the needs of local households (especially the needs of 
young families).  
 
In order to meet this priority of the Rural Housing Strategy and work towards securing the future 
sustainability of village communities in Peterborough, the Council had established a Rural 
Housing Delivery Partnership in 2010. The partnership consisted of Cambridgeshire ACRE (an 
enabling organisation that works with rural communities to help address local issues), two 
Housing Associations and the Council itself.   
 
 

7



 
5.1.
2 

The Housing Strategy states that: 
‘The Council will maintain membership of the Rural Housing Delivery Partnership until 2013 
when a review will be conducted of the Peterborough Rural Housing Strategy. The Rural 
Housing Delivery Partnership will aim to visit every parish across Peterborough by the end of 
2011/12.’ 

 
From April 2012 the Peterborough partnership amalgamated with the Cambridgeshire Rural 
Housing Partnership to benefit from access to a wider partnership that could provide a greater 
level of experience and resources through its more extensive membership. The Cambridgeshire 
partnership which is also coordinated by Cambridgeshire Acre now consists of 11 Housing 
Association partners and 5 local authority partners.  The partnership has two main objectives: to 
work with willing parish councils to identify the level and type of housing need, and to identify 
opportunities to develop affordable rural housing on ‘exception sites’. 
 

5.1.
3 

All Peterborough rural Parish Councils have been contacted by Cambridgeshire ACRE on behalf 
of the Rural Housing Partnership and presentations have been delivered to those Parish Councils 
that wished to receive more detailed information on developing a rural exception site.  Ongoing 
liaison will continue with those Parish Councils who have expressed some level of interest in 
learning more about the exception sites and where provision of a rural exception site would be 
sustainable based on community size and facilities. 
 

5.1.
4 

To date, two Parish Councils have taken the next step of commissioning Cambridgeshire ACRE 
to carry out a housing needs survey to investigate the option of developing a rural exception site 
in their parishes. A needs survey was completed for Castor Parish Council in March 2013 and for 
Wansford Parish Council in April 2014. 
 

5.1.
5 

An ‘exception site’ is a site that is located adjacent to a village boundary where development 
would usually be prohibited. However, where there is evidence of unmet housing need, 
development of solely affordable housing may be granted on such a site. Any housing 
development permitted must be for the benefit of households local to the development, and must 
also remain as affordable housing to meet local need in perpetuity. The Council’s Planning Policy 
on exception sites is set out in policy CS8 of the Core Strategy which states: 
The council may release a site adjacent to a village envelope for the provision of affordable 
housing, as an exception to the normal policy of development restraint in the countryside, 
provided that: 

• The site is otherwise suitable for residential development in the light of all other policies in 
the development plan; and 

• A specific local need for affordable housing has been demonstrated, over and above that 
which could be met through the operation of the affordable housing policy; and 

• The proposed development would provide affordable housing of a number and type which 
meets (or contributes towards meeting) the local need. 

 
5.1.
6 

At this stage the Rural Housing Strategy has not been refreshed. However, we continue to 
support and promote the Affordable Rural Housing Partnership to Parish Councils, rural 
communities and social landlords and an updated strategic rural housing focus will be 
incorporated within the next update of the Housing Strategy in 2015. 
 

5.1.
7 

The new draft Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) reports that within the 
Peterborough Sub Regional Housing Market Area, the urban areas have a higher proportion of 
households living in rented accommodation – both in the social rented and private rented sector. 
In smaller rural communities owner occupation dominates accounting for 76% of households, in 
part reflecting an older population profile. The more rural communities in particular have a lower 
proportion of social rented properties.  
 
 
 
 
 

8



 
5.1.
8 

The SHMA also states that rural communities tend to have higher house prices, and the tenure 
profile can create problems for younger households in accessing housing which they can afford. 
Provision of new affordable housing is important in addressing this. Looking at house types, the 
villages, hamlets and isolated communities tend to have a housing offer which is focused towards 
detached homes, which account for 58% of the stock. The proportion of flatted and terraced 
properties, which are generally more associated with entry level housing, is more limited. The 
policy implications of this mean that it can be difficult for younger households, particularly those 
on lower earnings, to access suitable properties which they can afford, emphasising the need for 
affordable housing provision. 
 

5.2 
 
5.2.
1 
 

Social Housing Allocations 
 
In the last year the Housing Needs service has undertaken a comprehensive review of the 
Peterborough Housing Register after significant changes were made to the Peterborough 
Housing Allocations Policy. These changes were brought about by a change in legislation 
following the introduction of the Localism Act 2011. This change gave local authorities the power 
to set their own qualifying criteria to determine who could join the housing register. This was 
important for Peterborough as for years the number of applicants on the housing register 
continued to grow. 
 

5.2.
2 

The Housing Needs service made a number of recommendations and after a period of 
consultation it was agreed to make the following changes to the allocations policy: 
  

i. Setting the entry criteria to the housing register to allow only those in the most urgent 
housing need to join. This includes homeless households, those who are threatened with 
homelessness, those living in insanitary or unsatisfactory housing conditions, those who 
need to move for social/welfare reasons or where failure to assist in moving will cause 
particular hardship 
 

ii. Only accepting applications from those who have a local connection with Peterborough by 
having lived in the area for 6 of the last 12 months or 3 of the last 5 years, those who are 
working in the city, or those who need to move to the area for special reasons 
 

iii. Excluding applicants who own suitable accommodation or those who have sufficient 
financial resources to secure suitable accommodation by other means from joining the 
housing register (this does not apply to those over 55 and eligible for sheltered 
accommodation) 
 

iv. Excluding applicants who have behaved in an unacceptable manner. This will be 
determined by the Council or social landlord being satisfied that the applicant or a member 
of their household has previously been guilty of unacceptable behaviour which would 
make them unsuitable to be a tenant, or the applicant or member of the household has 
been served with an injunction by the Council or their landlord to stop them behaving in a 
way which causes nuisance or annoyance to others, or the applicant or a member of the 
household has current tenancy arrears in excess of 8 weeks rent, or the applicant or a 
member of the household has any outstanding former tenant arrears. 

 
Additionally, the bedrooms standards policy that has previously been more generous was 
changed and brought in line with the criteria that is applied to housing benefit claims from April 
2013.  
 

5.2.
3 

In order to support the social landlords in managing the issue of the removal of the spare room 
subsidy the allocation policy also made provision to give band 1 priority to those who were 
assessed as under occupying their social housing tenancy. This has been relatively successful, 
but the continued demand for 1 and 2 bedroom properties has meant that many households are 
still unable to move into smaller accommodation.  
 

5.2. In addition to the above changes we also included a number of additional preference categories, 

9



4 which gave increased priority for those who had a long standing local connection with the city 
(through 5 years continuous residence), those making an economic contribution to the city 
through employment or voluntary work in the area, and ex-servicemen and women who have 
been discharged from service in the last 5 years.  
 

5.2.
5 

The result of the review has been a significant reduction in the number of applications on the 
housing register from 9703 in January 2013 to 2688 at the end of June 2014. Most of the 
applications which were removed from the housing register were from applicants who were 
considered to be adequately housed in their current accommodation setting and were therefore 
not in housing need. The remaining applicants who were removed from the housing register were 
removed as they had not been participating in the choice based lettings scheme. They had not 
bid for suitable properties in at least the last 12 months and, further to us writing to them advising 
them that they would be removed from the register, still did not make contact with us or bid.  
 

5.2.
6 

In rural areas, demand for social housing from those assessed in housing need and therefore 
eligible for the housing register is relatively low. Of the 2688 live applications on the housing 
register there are 97 applicants who are currently living in one of the villages in greater 
Peterborough. Additionally, of the 97 applicants, almost 66% have a 1-bedroom need, for which 
there is typically a shortage of supply in rural areas. 

  
6. IMPLICATIONS 

 
6.1 This report sets out the policy and procedural context relating to housing in rural communities. 

There are therefore no implications.  
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

7.1 Not applicable. 
 

8. NEXT STEPS 
 

8.1 The next steps relating to this report are dependent upon the suggestions or recommendations 
made by the Commission.  
 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

9.1 The Peterborough Housing Strategy 2011 to 2015 – 
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/housing/housing_strategy_team/peterborough_housing_strategy.
aspx  
 
The Peterborough Rural Housing Strategy 2010 to 2013 -
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/pdf/Housing-PeterboroughRuralHousingStrategy2010-13.pdf  
 
The Peterborough Core Strategy Adopted February 2011 – 
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/pdf/Plan-policy-ldf-cs-adoptedCS.pdf  
 
The Peterborough Sub-Regional Strategic Housing Market Assessment (draft) June 2014 
 
The Peterborough Housing Allocations Policy Adopted April 2013  
 

10. APPENDICES 
 

10.1 None 
 
 

  

10



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 5 

1 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Director of Governance 
 
Report Author – Dania Castagliuolo, Governance Officer 
Contact Details – 01733 452347 or email Dania.castagliuolo@peterborough.gov.uk 
 
FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This is a regular report to the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities outlining the content 

of the Forward Plan of Key Decisions. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That the Commission identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The latest version of the Forward Plan of Key Decisions is attached at Appendix 1.  The Forward 
Plan contains those key decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Member(s) can take and any new key decisions to be taken after 5 September 
2014. 
 

3.2 The information in the Forward Plan of Key Decisions provides the Commission with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these key decisions, or to 
request further information. 
 

3.3 If the Commission wished to examine any of the key decisions, consideration would need to be 
given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme. 
 

3.4 
 

As the Forward Plan is published fortnightly any version of the Forward Plan published after 
dispatch of this agenda will be tabled at the meeting. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions. 
 

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
 None 

 
6. APPENDICES 

 
 Appendix 1 – Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



  
P

E
T

E
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

IT
Y

  
C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 

O
F

 K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 
 

   
P
U
B
L
IS
H
E
D
: 
 8
 A
U
G
U
S
T
 2
0
1
4
 

        

13



F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 

A
B

 

In
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
 2
8
 d
a
y
s
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 P
la
n
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 'k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' o
n
 t
h
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 
 K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 

£
5
0
0
,0
0
0
 a
n
d
/o
r 
h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
r 
m
o
re
 w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r,
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
is
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
, 
in
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r’
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
. 
If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 i
t’
s
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

C
llr
 C
e
re
s
te
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 E
ls
e
y
; 
C
llr
 F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
; 
C
llr
 H
ill
e
r,
 C
llr
 H
o
ld
ic
h
 (
D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 N
o
rt
h
; 
C
llr
 S
e
a
to
n
; 
C
llr
 S
e
rl
u
c
a
 a
n
d
 C
llr
 S
c
o
tt
. 

 T
h
is
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 m
o
n
th
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 f
o
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 b
a
s
is
. 
 E
a
c
h
 n
e
w
 P
la
n
 

s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 i
te
m
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
v
e
r 
in
to
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 P
la
n
s
. 
 A
n
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 G
e
m
m
a
 G
e
o
rg
e
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
8
7
0
2
 3
8
8
0
3
9
).
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
m
it
 y
o
u
r 
v
ie
w
s
 v
ia
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 g
e
m
m
a
.g
e
o
rg
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 

te
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
6
8
. 

 W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
t 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 m
e
d
ia
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
, 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

s
o
m
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ta
in
s
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 m
a
y
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
re
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 t
h
is
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 
b
e
lo
w
. 
A
 f
o
rm

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

o
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
, 
in
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 2
8
 c
le
a
r 
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
ri
v
a
te
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
) 

(M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
(E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
2
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
v
it
e
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 (
u
n
le
s
s
 a
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
).
 

 Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
, 
o
r 
o
b
ta
in
 e
x
tr
a
c
ts
 f
ro
m
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
e
r 

p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 b
e
in
g
 m

a
d
e
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
y
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 f
o
r 

p
h
o
to
c
o
p
y
in
g
 o
r 
p
o
s
ta
g
e
. 
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
ro
m
 G
e
m
m
a
 G
e
o
rg
e
, 

S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
8
7
0
2
 3
8
8
0
3
8
),
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 

g
e
m
m
a
.g
e
o
rg
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
6
8
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 

w
e
e
k
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
 

 A
ll 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
o
s
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
: 
w
w
w
.p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
/e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 w
is
h
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 'k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' 
o
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
u
b
m
it
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
. 

 

14



K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 F
R

O
M

 5
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
4

 
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E

R
 

 

D
A

T
E

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 
O

P
E

N
 T

O
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 

R
E

L
E

V
A

N
T

  
S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 /

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
R

E
L

E
V

A
N

T
 T

O
 

T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 T
O

 
T

H
E

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
M

A
K

E
R

 (
IF

 A
N

Y
 

O
T

H
E

R
 T

H
A

N
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 R

E
P

O
R

T
) 

S
o

u
th

fi
e
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
5
S

E
P

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 

S
o
u
th
fi
e
ld
s
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

J
o

h
n

 
H

o
ld

ic
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

E
m
m
a
 E
v
e
ri
tt
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
6
6
0
 

e
m
m
a
.e
v
e
ri
tt
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
N

e
n

e
g

a
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/0

5
S

E
P

1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 a
t 
N
e
n
e
g
a
te
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 g
iv
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 a
w
a
rd
 

th
e
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

A
lis
o
n
 C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 

P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
A
s
s
e
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

(S
c
h
o
o
ls
) 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
5
 

a
lis
o
n
.c
h
a
m
b
e
rs
@
p
e
te

rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
il 
b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

15



 

 R
e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 E

n
e
rg

y
 

a
n

d
 E

n
e
rg

y
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
5
S

E
P

1
4
/0

3
 

In
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
la
r 

P
h
o
to
v
o
lt
a
ic
 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls
 

to
 P
C
C
’s
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

in
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
e
s
ta
te
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 M
o
rr
is
 

C
lie
n
t 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
5
7
 

s
te
v
e
n
.m

o
rr
is
@
p
e
te
rb
o

ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
L

Y
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
D

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 S

a
le

 o
f 

D
ic

k
e
n

s
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 -
 K

E
Y

/0
3
J
U

L
/1

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 

a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 

D
ic
k
e
n
s
 S
tr
e
e
t 
C
a
r 
P
a
rk
. 
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

16



 

 C
a
re

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

K
E

Y
/1

8
D

E
C

1
2
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 

o
f 
ra
te
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 g
ra
n
t 

w
o
rk
, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 t
o
ile
t 
a
n
d
 w
a
s
h
in
g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

w
o
rk
 i
n
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

N
ig

e
l 

N
o

rt
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

R
u
s
s
 C
a
rr
 

C
a
re
 &
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
8
6
4
 

ru
s
s
.c
a
rr
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
T

h
o

rp
e
 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/1

3
J
U

N
1
4
/0

3
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 

n
e
w
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
fu
rb
is
h
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r
e
m
o
d
e
lli
n
g
 o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
T
h
o
rp
e
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(1
 f
o
rm

 
e
n
tr
y
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
).
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

N
ig

e
l 

N
o

rt
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

E
m
m
a
 E
v
e
ri
tt
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
6
6
0
 

e
m
m
a
.e
v
e
ri
tt
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

17



 

 S
e
c
ti

o
n

 7
5
 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 (
C

C
G

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 J

o
in

t 
C

h
il

d
 H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

1
F

E
B

1
4
/0

1
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e
n
tr
y
 

in
to
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

7
5
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t,
 f
o
r 
a
n
 

in
it
ia
l 
tw
o
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 b
o
rd
e
rl
in
e
 

a
n
d
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 j
o
in
t 

c
h
ild
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 u
n
it
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

M
a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

w
th

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 
 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
D

is
c
o

v
e
ry

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/2

1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

1
 

A
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

D
is
c
o
v
e
ry
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
u
p
il 

n
u
m
b
e
rs
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

J
o

h
n

 
H

o
ld

ic
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

, 
S

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
. 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

18



 

 S
a
le

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

w
o

o
d

 
H

o
u

s
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

2
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 

G
re
e
n
w
o
o
d
 H
o
u
s
e
, 

S
o
u
th
 P
a
ra
d
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im
o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

S
a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 H

e
rl

in
g

to
n

 
C

e
n

tr
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

3
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
a
p
it
a
l 

re
c
e
ip
ts
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 
th
e
 

H
e
rl
in
g
to
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 

O
rt
o
n
 M
a
lb
o
rn
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im
o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
it

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
4
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

6
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
T
h
e
 v
is
io
n
 i
s
 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

h
ig
h
-q
u
a
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

w
h
ils
t 
m
a
x
im
is
in
g
 

c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 a
t 

th
e
 l
o
w
e
s
t 
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 

c
o
s
t,
 w
h
ils
t 
a
ls
o
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 o
r 
d
iv
e
rt
in
g
 

d
e
m
a
n
d
. 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
2
2
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
4
 

Y
e
s
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
k
y
 F
u
lle
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
/T
ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
2
 

ri
c
k
y
.f
u
lle
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

19



 

 F
o

rm
a
li
s
e
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 -

 
K

E
Y

/1
8

A
P

R
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 f
o
rm

a
lis
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 j
o
in
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

W
a
y
n

e
 

F
it

z
g

e
ra

ld
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

B
u

il
d

 o
f 

a
 W

a
s
te

 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/1

8
A

P
R

1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 b
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 w
a
s
te
 

tr
a
n
s
fe
r 
s
ta
ti
o
n
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

G
a
v
in

 E
ls

e
y
 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
c

e
n

e
, 

W
a

s
te

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 

W
a
s
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
4
0
 

p
a
u
l.
ro
b
e
rt
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

B
u

il
d

 o
f 

a
 H

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 
R

e
c

y
c
li

n
g

 C
e
n

tr
e
 -

 
K

E
Y

/1
8

A
P

R
1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 b
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

c
e
n
tr
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

G
a
v
in

 E
ls

e
y
 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

S
c

e
n

e
, 

W
a

s
te

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 

W
a
s
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
4
0
 

p
a
u
l.
ro
b
e
rt
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e
 E

ig
h

t 
F

o
rm

e
r 

P
la

y
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/0
2
M

A
Y

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 e
ig
h
t 
fo
rm

e
r 
p
la
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

N
ig

e
l 

N
o

rt
h

 
C

a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

C
a
te
 H
a
rd
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
9
7
 

c
a
te
.h
a
rd
in
g
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

20



 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

A
w

a
rd

 f
o

r 
1
6
+

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/0

2
M

A
Y

1
4
/0

4
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

1
6
+
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o

u
n

c
ll

o
r 

S
h

e
il
a
 

S
c
o

tt
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

T
h

e
 E

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
P

h
e
o

n
ix

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

K
E

Y
/0

2
M

A
Y

1
4
/0

5
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 

P
h
e
o
n
ix
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
, 
le
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

fo
r 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 

w
it
h
 t
h
ir
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

B
ri
a
n
 H
o
w
a
rd
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
- 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
6
 

b
ri
a
n
.h
o
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
ri

n
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 
K

E
Y

/1
3
J
U

N
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

p
ri
n
t,
 c
o
p
y
 a
n
d
 s
c
a
n
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
k
y
 F
u
lle
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
/T
ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
2
 

ri
c
k
y
.f
u
lle
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

IC
T

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
- 

K
E

Y
/2

7
J
U

N
1
4
/0

1
 

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

s
o
ft
w
a
re
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

N
o

t 
b

e
fo

re
 

1
4
th

 A
u

g
 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 G
o
d
fr
e
y
 

IC
T
 a
n
d
 T
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
8
9
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.g
o
d
fr
e
y
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

E
-S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C
M
D
N
 

21



 

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 F
lo

o
d

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
5
J
U

L
1
4
/0

1
 

F
o
r 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
to
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 

th
e
 D
ra
ft
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

F
lo
o
d
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
2
2
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
4
 

Y
e
s
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

J
u
lia
 C
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
 

F
lo
o
d
 a
n
d
 W

a
te
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
6
2
0
 

ju
lia
.c
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

J
o

in
t 

V
e
n

tu
re

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

5
J
U

L
1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

J
o
in
t 
V
e
n
tu
re
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

M
a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

G
ro

w
th

, 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
, 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 M
a
c
h
e
n
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
3
4
7
5
 

s
im
o
n
.m
a
c
h
e
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

22



 

 In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
o

la
r 

V
o

lt
a
ic

 (
P

V
) 

P
a
n

e
ls

 t
o

 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
5

A
U

G
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
la
r 

V
o
lt
a
ic
 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls
 

a
n
d
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

to
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 

re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 a
n
d
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

(E
N
P
C
) 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 M
o
rr
is
 

C
lie
n
t 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
5
7
 

s
te
v
e
n
.m

o
rr
is
@
p
e
te
rb
o

ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

N
e
w

 M
o

d
e
l 
fo

r 
T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
in

g
 D

a
y
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt

s
 U

n
d

e
r 

6
5
 -

 
K

E
Y

/2
5

A
U

G
1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

 
3
 N

o
v
 2

0
1
4
 

Y
e
s
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

M
u
b
a
ra
k
 D
a
rb
a
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
5
0
9
 

m
u
b
a
ra
k
.d
a
rb
a
r@

p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

a
n

d
 

N
u

rs
in

g
 C

a
re

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

2
A

U
G

1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 s
e
e
k
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 

th
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
2
4
 h
o
u
r 

re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
u
rs
in
g
 

c
a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

W
a
y
n

e
 

F
it

z
g

e
ra

ld
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

N
/A

 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

23



 

 G
re

e
n

 D
e
a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 G
re

e
n

 
D

e
a
l 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 -
 

K
E

Y
/2

2
A

U
G

1
4
/0

4
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 

th
e
 ‘
G
re
e
n
 D
e
a
l 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
’ 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 

re
c
e
ip
t 
o
f 
a
 g
ra
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 

v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
£
3
.9
m
 f
ro
m
 

th
e
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

E
n
e
rg
y
, 
C
lim

a
te
 a
n
d
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 (
D
E
C
C
) 
in
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
, 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 

E
n
e
rg
y
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 

O
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
 (
E
C
O
) 

fu
n
d
in
g
 o
f 

a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 £
4
m
 a
n
d
 

to
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
T
h
e
 

M
a
rk
 G
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 E
O
N
 

E
n
e
rg
y
 S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 

L
im
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G
re
e
n
 

D
e
a
l 
P
ro
v
id
e
r 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

D
a
v
id

 
S

e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

n
/a

 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

A
n
d
re
w
 C
o
x
 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 a
n
d
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
6
5
 

a
n
d
y
.c
o
x
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

24



  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r'
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 (
A
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
la
c
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
) 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

W
a
s
te
 a
n
d
 E
n
e
rg
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 /
 V
iv
a
c
it
y
 /
 S
E
R
C
O
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
IC
T
 a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
) 

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
B

a
y
a
rd

 P
la

c
e
, 
B

ro
a
d

w
a

y
, 

P
E

1
 1

F
B
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 F
a
m
ily
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
  

S
c
h
o
o
l 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 /
 I
n
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
u
p
il 
R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 

 A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G

 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 (
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
a
re
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)

 
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
B

a
y
a
rd

 P
la

c
e
, 
B

ro
a
d

w
a
y
, 

P
E

1
 1

F
B

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
  

S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
C
o
h
e
s
io
n
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

H
R
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 (
T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 R
e
w
a
rd
 a
n
d
 P
o
lic
y
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 G
R

O
W

T
H

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

tu
a
rt

 H
o

u
s
e
, 

S
t 

J
o

h
n

s
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 P
e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
P

E
1
 5

D
D

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 (
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 D
e
liv
e
ry
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
C
T
V
, 
C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
ra
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
) 

 

25



  

26



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
O
R
 R
U
R
A
L
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
IE
S
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
2
5
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
4
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
4
/2
0
1
5
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
2
0
1
3
/2
0
1
4
  

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
fu
tu
re
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 D
a
n
ia
 C
a
s
ta
g
li
u
o
lo
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
4
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
8
 J
u
n
e
  

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
5
 J
u
n
e
  

 

W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5
 

 T
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 f
u
tu
re
 i
te
m
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

 
 

 

1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
2
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 1
9
 A
u
g
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

 

•
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 

•
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

 T
o
 
s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 
th
e
 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
f 
th
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
s
o
c
ia
l 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 
p
o
lic
y
 
a
n
d
 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 
w
it
h
 
a
 
v
ie
w
 
to
 

e
n
a
b
lin
g
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
u
ra
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
; 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
n
n
e
 K
e
o
g
h
/B
e
li
n
d
a
 C
h
il
d
 

 

 

2
0
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
  

  D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 8
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 

 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
s
 R
o
le
s
, 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
il
it
y
 

     C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 C
a
te
 H
a
rd
in
g
/I
a
n
 D
e
w
a
r,
 P
A
L
C
 

 

 
 

 

1
7
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
  

 
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
W
e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

 
 

 

27



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
9
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 5
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
 

  

•
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 F
a
m
il
ie
s
 –
 H
a
y
le
y
 T
h
o
rn
h
il
l 

•
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
c
to
r 
A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 

•
 

P
u
b
li
c
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 

•
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
  

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 
 

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
in
 R
u
ra
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 e
x
a
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
 a
n
d
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
/e
x
p
la
n
a
ti
o
n
 i
f 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
e
w
is
 

 
1
2
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
5
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
3
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 3
0
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
 

 
P
ri
m
a
ry
, 
S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
n
d
 A
d
u
lt
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 

    C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 L
e
w
is
 

 

 
 

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 o
r 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
5
 

 (J
o
in
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
) 

T
.B
.C
. 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
n
d
 M

e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
 

 T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
. 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
o
h
n
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
/S
te
v
e
n
 P
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 

 
 

 

1
6
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
5
 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
  

B
ri
ti
s
h
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
o
li
c
e
  

 T
o
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 r
a
ilw
a
y
 c
ro
s
s
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

28



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
g
t 
R
o
y
 M

c
M
ic
h
a
e
l 

C
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 D
is
o
rd
e
r 
in
 R
u
ra
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

•
 

A
m
e
y
 

•
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
n
s
ta
b
u
la
ry
  

•
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 F
ir
e
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
c
u
e
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 M

a
rk
 W

o
o
ln
e
r 

 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 4
 M

a
rc
h
  

 

     

 

P
o
s
s
ib
le
 I
te
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 i
n
: 

 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
F
lo
o
d
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
D
ra
ft
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 J
u
li
a
 C
h
a
tt
e
rt
o
n
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P
ro
d
u
c
e
 –
 J
u
li
a
n
 B
a
s
e
 

•
 

F
ra
c
k
in
g
 

•
 

E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 –
 K
e
v
in
 D
a
w
s
o
n
 

•
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
C
a
re
 F
u
n
d
 –
 U
p
d
a
te
  

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 7 July 2014
	4 Housing in Rural Communities
	5 Forward Plan of Key Decisions
	5. Appendix 1 - Forward Plan of Key Decisions - SCRC - 140901

	6 Work Programme

